HALF MOON LAKE PROTECTION & REHABILITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - JUNE 8, 1996

Those present: David Butler, Sherm Gardner, Art McMahon and Gordon Mommsen as chairman of the wetlands committee.

The board met at the cabin of David Butler on Half Moon Lake. The meeting was called to order by president, David Butler.

The minutes of the last board meeting were not available. The treasurer's report was given by Art McMahon.

The board discussed the following items:

- 1. Mary Martha Butler volunteered to act as chairperson of the summer picnic. The board decided to hold a picnic in conjunction with the annual meeting on August 24 immediately following the meeting at the public park. The board agreed to finance the rental of a tent for the picnic.
- 2. It was decided that no spring meeting be held in 1996.
- 3. The annual meeting was set for August 24, 1996. Notice must be mailed to members at least 10 days prior to the meeting and the notice of the meeting published twice with the first publication at least 15 days prior to the meeting. The notice must state the time and place of the meeting, names of the nominated new board members, a summary of the budget and any other business that is going to come before the meeting.
- 4. The board discussed the fact that the terms of Bev Hoium and Dana Gaultier will expire at the annual meeting. Discussion was held concerning nominees. It was recommended we talk to Shiela Waldoch about serving as a board member.
- 5. Dave Butler presented a fishing report with information he had gathered from the DNR.
- It was decided to send \$50 to help finance the publicity for the Polk-St. Croix county lakes fair to be held Saturday, July 20 at Cedar Lake.
- 7. Discussion was held concerning the installation of the overflow board in the dam. The board had been taken out by someone unknown and a new 12 inch board had been installed. This board has now been taken out and a new 6 inch board has been re-inserted. Discussion was held concerning creating a way to lock the board in place. Sherm Gardner has been meeting with Kenny Kellogg on this issue.
- 8. David Butler reported he had a conversation with Bruce Christensen, chairman of the Milltown Township, concerning 2

Conservation Department, DNR and Polk County. They discussed the administration of the current wetlands laws. I think all of us went away with the impression that the current wetlands laws go quite a ways in protecting the current wetland areas but there are enough exceptions and inconsistencies that we cannot rely on those laws to do the protecting of our areas around the lake that we are talking about. The general feeling was that we need to pursue follow through with our acquisition plans and not be content to rely on the wetland laws.

Our spring meeting of members has been set for Saturday, June 10. I would like to have the Board meet some time before then. We might consider some time the end of May. Art McMahon will be coming up some time the end of May so if everyone was at the lake the last weekend of May, we might meet then. Sherm Gardner gets down to the cities on Mondays so we could consider meeting on a Monday noon some time in May. We can take a look at our various options.

With best personal regards,

David J. Butler

DJB:dka Enclosure cc: Gordie Mommsen

HALF MOON LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT TREASURER'S REPORT JUNE 8, 1996

Checking account # 2201543

Savings Account #3200526

\$971.78

\$816.49

\$8,072.56

\$4,249.68

Balance on hand 8-10-95 Income: Interest: 151.87 Other: 6,525.25 - Taxes - Expenses: Distancements 500.00 Transfer to #2201543 5,000.00 September CD 5,000.00 April CD Balance on hand 5-12-96

CD's - 10,000

DAVID J. BUTLER ANDREW A. O'BRIEN Richfield Bank & Trust Bldg., Suite 526 6625 Lyndale Avenue South Richfield, MN 55423 (612) 869-7123 FAX (612) 869-0570

DAVID J. BUTLER & ASSOCIATES ATTORNEYS AT LAW

> DORINDA K. ANDERSON Legal Assistant

July 18, 1996

Beverly Hoium 5630 North Lilac Drive Minneapolis, MN 55430

Re: Half Moon Lake

Dear Bev:

We had a good meeting on July 13. We laid out some parameters for further work on our lake grant program.

I am enclosing a copy of the minutes of the June 8, 1996 meeting and the July 13, 1996 meeting for your minute book.

If I don't see you before, I will see you at the annual meeting on August 24. We will not have another board meeting before that time.

With best personal regards,

David J. Butler

DJB:dka Enclosures

HALF MOON LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT TREASURER'S REPORT JULY 13, 1996

CHECKING ACCOUNT #2201543 Balance on hand 6-8-96 Income:		\$816.49
June Interest	1.00	
July Interest	2.09	
State of Wisconsin *	7499.81	\$8319.39
Disbursement:		
Sherm Gardner	14.00	
Balance on hand 7-13-96		\$8305.39
(One uncashed check to Lake Fair for S	\$25.00)	
*State of Wisconsin Funds: 7-13-96	\$7499.81	
SAVINGS ACCOUNT #3200526		
Balance on hand 6-8-96 Income:		\$4249.68
June Interest	9.29	
July Interest	9.62	
Balance on hand 7-13-96		\$4268.59
SIX MONTH C Ds:		
September 1995 \$5,000)	
April 1996 \$5,00		

HALF MOON LAKE PROTECTION & REHABILITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - July 13, 1996

Those present: David Butler, Sherm Gardner, Art McMahon and Dana Gauthier. Also present was Steve McMahon as a guest.

The board met at the cabin of David Butler on Half Moon Lake. The meeting was called to order by president, David Butler.

The minutes of the last two board meeting were read and approved. The treasurer's report was given by Art McMahon. A copy is attached.

The board discussed the following items:

- 1. The board reviewed the plans for the annual meeting on August 24 and the picnic following. It was decided that the board not rent a tent as we did last year. It was decided that in the event of rain, we would hold our annual meeting at the VFW Club on Highway 46. If the weather is still bad at noon, we will hold the picnic at the same place rather than go back to the park.
- 2. The board adopted a budget for 1997 as follows:

\$1,000 - misc<u>\$4,000</u> - land acquisition \$5,000 - total budget

- 3. The board nominated two persons to fill the expired terms of Bev Hoium and Dana Gauthier. The board nominated Dana Gauthier to serve a three year term and Sheila Waldock to serve a three year term.
- 4. The board decided to contribute \$50 toward the annual picnic to be held on August 24.

The balance of the meeting was taken up in discussion in the lake planning grant. The grant agreement was reviewed and copies were furnished to the members of the board. General discussion was held as to the priority of the various areas and the types of information that should be obtained as part of the grant study. David Butler, chairman, was authorized to proceed with obtaining additional information. The first steps will be to obtain the following:

- 1. Airial photographs of the areas
- 2. Additional information on land descriptions/measurements
- 3. Names of owners of various parcels
- Further information concerning the shoreland management ordinance being promigated by the Polk county
- 5. Further information pertaining to the current wetland

laws as they effect our areas

- 6. Additional information pertaining to the rules and regulations on weed cutting in the lakes
- 7. Review of the tax laws favoring conveyances of conservation easements to the District or to land conservation organizations for the District's benefit

The general thinking was that we should identify the specific land area in each of the 4 priority areas to be protected. There was also discussion about additional areas that are not included in our original 4 areas. A discussion was held about whether the areas could best be protected by ownership of the lands and fee title or through the use of conservation easements.

Steve McMahon was asked to complete his study of the bog areas and furnish them to us so we could include those in our report.

David Butler will make contact with Jeff Timmons, Polk County Conservation Officer, and other persons to obtain the information discussed herein. He will report back at the next meeting. He will prepare a preliminary report for the annual meeting on August 24.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

David Butler

HALF MOON LAKE PROTECTION & REHABILITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - July 13, 1996

Those present: David Butler, Sherm Gardner, Art McMahon and Dana Gaultier. Also present was Steve McMahon as a guest.

The board met at the cabin of David Butler on Half Moon Lake. The meeting was called to order by president, David Butler.

The minutes of the last two board meeting were read and approved. The treasurer's report was given by Art McMahon. A copy is attached.

The board discussed the following items:

- 1. The board reviewed the plans for the annual meeting on August 24 and the picnic following. It was decided that the board not rent a tent as we did last year. It was decided that in the event of rain, we would hold our annual meeting at the VFW Club on Highway 46. If the weather is still bad at noon, we will hold the picnic at the same place rather than go back to the park.
- 2. The board adopted a budget for 1997 as follows:

\$1,000 - misc \$4,000 - land acquisition\$5,000 - total budget

- 3. The board nominated two persons to fill the expired terms of Bev Hoium and Dana Gaultier. The board nominated Dana Gaultier to serve a three year term and Sheila Waldock to serve a three year term.
- The board decided to contribute \$50 toward the annual picnic to be held on August 24.

The balance of the meeting was taken up in discussion in the lake planning grant. The grant agreement was reviewed and copies were furnished to the members of the board. General discussion was held as to the priority of the various areas and the types of information that should be obtained as part of the grant study. David Butler, chairman, was authorized to proceed with obtaining additional information. The first steps will be to obtain the following:

- 1. Airial photographs of the areas
- 2. Additional information on land descriptions/measurements
- 3. Names of owners of various parcels
- 4. Further information concerning the shoreland management ordinance being promigated by the Polk county
- 5. Further information pertaining to the current wetland

issues: the dam and the possibility of imposing a speed limit on boats on the lake. He said people have been complaining to the board about the excessive speed of a few boats on the lake. He said they are reviewing the matter. He said things have been worked out concerning the continuation of handling the board and the dam. Ken Kellogg has agreed to continue removing the board in the fall and re-inserting it in the spring.

- 9. David Butler reviewed the arrangement he had made with the Polk Burnett County Electric Co-op concerning the mailing out of the newsletter with the understanding that they could insert a one-page ad in the newsletter.
- 10. Sherm Gardner reported that he is continuing with the lake testing.
- 11. The board agreed to pay the amount required to re-instate our membership in the Polk County Association of Lakes.
- 12. Sherm Gardner reported that there are no beavers in Harder Creek north of the lake so we don't have any problem at the present time.
- 13. Dave Butler reported on the prospects of Polk County adopting a shore land management ordinance.
- 14. It was agreed that the next board of directors meeting be held on July 13, 1996, 10:00 a.m. at the cabin of David and Mary Martha Butler. It was agreed that at the next meeting we will take up the matter of the Lake Planning Grant Study II.

Respectfully submitted,

David Butler

DAVID J. BUTLER & ASSOCIATES ATTORNEYS AT LAW

DAVID J. BUTLER ANDREW A. O'BRIEN Richfield Bank & Trust Bldg., Suite 526 6625 Lyndale Avenue South Richfield, MN 55423 (612) 869-7123 FAX (612) 869-0570 DORINDA K. ANDERSON Legal Assistant

July 22, 1996

Beverly Hoium 5630 North Lilac Drive Minneapolis, MN 55430

Re: Half Moon Lake

Dear Bev:

We revised the By-laws of the Half Moon Lake District at the August 28, 1994 meeting to enlarge the board from 3 members to 5 members. I have put together a revised set of the By-laws. Will you please sign them as secretary, put one copy in the minute book and return one copy to me. Thank you.

I misspelled the name of Dana Gauthier on the minutes of the July 13 meeting so the minutes should be corrected. Enclosed are corrected minutes.

With best personal regards,

David J. Butler

DJB:dka Enclosures

HALF MOON LAKE PROTECTION & REHABILITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - August 24, 1996

Those present: David Butler, Sherm Gardner, Art McMahon, Sheila Waldock and Dana Gauthier.

The board met immediately following the annual meeting of electors at the public beach pavilion.

The meeting was called to order by David Butler. The election of officers was held and the following persons were elected for the year: David Butler, chairman; Art McMahon, treasurer; Sheila Waldock, secretary.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned. The president was asked to contact the members about setting a date for the next meeting.

Respectfully submitted,

David Butler, acting secretary

Half Moon Lake Protection & Rehabilitation District Annual Meeting

August 24, 1996 10:30 A.M.

The meeting was called to order by chairperson, David Butler.

He explained the purpose of the meeting was to elect new directors and adopt a budget for next year.

New members on the lake were introduced and also visitors attending the meeting.

The minutes of the last meeting were read and apporoved.

Art McMahon gave the treasurer's report. (the financial statement is attached) The treasurer's report was approved as read.

Election of directors: There are five directors. Two directors came up for re-election this year. Bev. Hoium and Dana Gautier. Bev. elected not to run again and Dana elected to run for another three years. The board nominated Sheila Waldoch to replace Bev's position. David asked for any other nominations from the floor. It was moved nominations be closed.

Sherm Gardner gave a report on the water testing of the lake. Sherm has been doing this for many years but he would not say how many. He takes a test once a month around the 15th. Half Moon Lake is one of the finest lakes in the area next to Deer Lake. First he takes the depth for water clarity. The lake is averaging 14 to 16 feet clarity. Sherm demonstrated how he takes the water clarity and water temperature going down sixty feet. The water now is in really good shape. The phosphorus level is twelve which is really good. He reminded us if we must fertilize leave the phosphorus alone and use nitrogen. Continue with the buffer zone going around the lake. We have a northern milfoil in the lake which is no problem. We do not have any eurasion milfoil yet. There are two lakes in the area that have it in the lake. They are Beaver Dam in Cumberland and Mills in St Croix county.

The grant study was discussed. We have gotten approval from the state since last year. The state is giving \$10,000 and the association \$3,500. At this point we are not going to spend all of it. The money is available and the board is working on it. First step was to re-identify the areas we are talking about. We have a 100 year plan to maintain the lake as it is. A map was held up to show the areas which are priority. Harder Creek is the priority area. This area is owned by Kaiser and McClain. Tamarac Bay is a real bird sanctuary and hopefully will never be

Tamarac Bay is a real bird sanctuary and hopefully will never be developed.

From the public area on down there two bog areas which are privately owned. The bogs are owned by Hoiums/Ruschoffs, Misners and Baldwins. The goal is to be the least restrctive as possible and still meet the goal of seeing that the area is preserved. Steve and Bob McMahon have walked the bog and thanked the owners for giving them permission to do so. They gave a report on the many beautiful plants such as picture plants, sundies and 5 kinds of orchids. Also, there are alot of cranberry plants. It's like stepping back 10,000 years in time. The land owners were complimented for being very good land owners in having preserved those areas.

David said there are many options to protect these areas. One option is for the association to build up a fund so if the property comes available we'll have some money available to buy fee titles or easements to the property. We are still in the preliminary stages. Herb and Fern Baldwin, owner of one of the bog areas said the keeping of these places is a concern of theirs also. They would like to see a plan how to preserve the land. They, as land owners have a greater commitment to the how. David said we as a board do not really have the answers to alot of these questions. Should we go out and hire experts or should we take our time and try to acquire all of this knowledge. The board is in the middle. It was suggested from the floor we put together a group of people who have interest and knowledge along with the DNR to help us to organize, evaluate and set forth the policies. David thought having a committee for this might be a good idea. It was questioned from the floor if there is a schedule. The grant is to be done in a year. The goal is to have a report by Feb. 1, 1997.

Budget approval: \$1000 for miscellaneous. \$4000 for land acquistion.

David suggested we put money aside each year so if property comes up for sale we will have the money available. A motion was made and seconded to adopt the budget. The motion was approved.

Martha McMahon gave the loon report: It was not as good this year as in previous years. When we had the terrible rain storm in the spring and the lake level went up, the water went over the loons nest. The eggs (there were 2 in the nest) did not survive. Also, we have a sick loon on the lake this year. There is not much that can be done about it. The most common cause of loon illness is ingesting lead sinkers.

Sherm gave a report on the Dam. There is suppose to be a 6" board put in at the dam by Kenny Kellogg. Somebody put a 12" board this year with do not remove written on it. This brought the lake level way up. Kenny Kellogg is the only one authorized to put the board in. The dam was established by the DNR over 20 years ago.

There was a discussion as to when the annual meeting should be

held next year. Should we have a single meeting with a picnic in the middle of July or have the same time in August. A show of hands indicated the vote was even. The board will decide when to have the meeting. We will have the picnic following the meeting.

Mary Martha Butler gave a report on the picnic. She encouraged people to sign up to help next year. If we get enough people to work each person can take one job and it makes it easy for everyone.

She thanked the businesses and people who helped and donated this year. Holiday Foods in Milltown donated the hot dogs, buns and relishes. Milltown Hardware donated the plastic forks, knives and spoons. Needhams donated the beer and water.

The meeting was adjourned.

Respectively submitted,

Bev. Hoium, secretary

560-0055

Wayne's IGA - Kotdoger, Sums & condiments

Attendees at annual Meeting - Any. 24, 1996. 120012255 will had NAME phone w/ gric. 825-2527 YES 6 YOK KNAPP 1931 OSCARLN. BALSAMLK, WI. REDT BANK 1987 1245 55. Milloom 825-32,20 DZMPOTTER 1336-200 Ave 825-4286 RITA POTTER Chuck & Jaw Mike 1962 Greeny Day Kd 825-3615 CRAIG & DAWN Johnson 1581 Shanon DR. N. MANKAto (507) 386-0478 HERB & FERN BALDWIN 4196 W. 185 JORDAN MN BREEZY BAY RD. ' (612)492-2880 Alant leanne Maclin 715 Goodrich Av Jon Brith 1925 128357 - BL. children xeet the 825-2560 825-3429 Ellen obquid Knighton 3846 Zenith Avedo mpls. Yes Jaurie Hennings 2705 For Ridge Bl. 55449 Brace Hening 1249 ty Rd D. millown Suzie Fastrice 1295 Cty Rd. 6 Milltown Jay Jeanne Cline 380 Tylon Are V. New Love \$25-4320 Bet & Burt New 6808 Dakota Trl Edina Hin 52199 825 4466 Kathy Wes 353W Church (715) 425-8807 Nate Croes RiverFalls W/ 715) 425-8807 Jeremy Croes 807 Jake Croes Harbo Croes Sue Schneider would help in July.

suit & The Maleus 161 h-508-511 13425 ST COOCH TR N Brand AND & SHELLA WALDOOD 7115 724 (217) Ell-5-5 mo 9 4891-529-819 1736 Jahun SB burn Laner DONNER ESCI SJOUJ NA 1539 County & New Richmand TIG 246-5554 Warren Smallidse hesl-682 219 JASI LINCOLNST NHZUNH WIF STOW NEZONEN NATZ 95t3-1,515219 NW MUSSET 1)and band in 8655trep-GP SKW Mudrerdung? Rung 12225 - M Smitsel 2655-287-219 John and Carol Mc Namara 2196 marillac Jone 19 9068-586-219 Bat and Datey Elm 0722-528(512) south town, we sugges Dick and Sugar dewtrue 1 PT 12 5681 LSSS THE SIL Now Kichmand Append Haverly + man 525 1. by . pro 91251 1185-839-219 8926-588 Poire + Jen Ballon 240 RIVER DUNC hghe-sed 488 420018 3CG1 3-7LL = = Way St Paul mm Horr=1358 Ewild Aut 3618-588 = 221 WY 558-186-019-04 0H دلالكالعطعين Japen & phypo : " W thes see = ago Lake = 1222 1904 Au 2428-328 1298 JOOT PUEL Lon Holl Molo 1881-159 62000 6761 Aaren astere meleng 6168-528 511:14 "28:10 8622-528 . gon Will & Down Chui by puen Jower Gin auchild 2map Store W. Wellion Buen Buchellon e140 and 0225-885 Buck Bucchet 9187-528 spire Unto Elma al 8#12-528 the ford toop APT & Maitha Mc Malion 5500-075 Auch + Bur Hourson ab 2000-866 'san auged 16, yhine 2 willing mays SELADAA PO din here SmAN.

Inledger - Aug 7 + 14 1890

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING AND BUDGET HEARING

The Annual Meeting and Budget Hearing of the Half Moon Lake Protection & Rehabilitation District will be held on Saturday, August 24, 1996 at the Half Moon Lake pavilion, 10:30 a.m. In the event of rain, the meeting will be held at the Unity VFW Club on Highway 46. A picnic will be held for members and their families at 12:00 noon following the annual meeting.

The following persons will be nominated for 3 year terms on the District Board of Commissions:

Dana Gauthier Shiela Waldock

The proposed budget for 1997 is as follows:

Miscellaneous ---- \$1,000 Land acquisition - <u>\$4,000</u> Total budget ---- \$5,000

Details of the proposed budget are available for review at the home of A. E. McMahon, Jr., Treasurer, 1227 190th Avenue, Half Moon Lake.



mailed to all

HALF MOON LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT

6625 Lyndale Avenue South Suite 526 Richfield, Minnesota 55423 (612) 869-7123

NOTICE OF ANNUAL MEETING AND BUDGET HEARING

The Annual Meeting and Budget Hearing of the Half Moon Lake Protection & Rehabilitation District will be held on Saturday, August 24, 1996 at the Half Moon Lake pavilion, 10:30 a.m. In the event of rain, the meeting will be held at the Unity VFW Club on Highway 46. A picnic will be held for members and their families at 12:00 noon following the annual meeting.

The following persons will be nominated for 3 year terms on the District Board of Commissions:

Dana Gauthier Shiela Waldock

The proposed budget for 1997 is as follows:

Miscellaneous ---- \$1,000 Land acquisition - <u>\$4,000</u> Total budget ----- \$5,000

Details of the proposed budget are available for review at the home of A. E. McMahon, Jr., Treasurer, 1227 190th Avenue, Half Moon Lake.

David J. Butler, Chairman, Board of Commissioners



For more info. call Mary Martha Butler at (715) 825-3578 or (612) 798-0402.

HALF MOON LAKE PROTECTION & REHABILITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - July 13, 1996

Those present: David Butler, Sherm Gardner, Art McMahon and Dana Gauthier. Also present was Steve McMahon as a guest.

The board met at the cabin of David Butler on Half Moon Lake. The meeting was called to order by president, David Butler.

The minutes of the last two board meeting were read and approved. The treasurer's report was given by Art McMahon. A copy is attached.

The board discussed the following items:

- 1. The board reviewed the plans for the annual meeting on August 24 and the picnic following. It was decided that the board not rent a tent as we did last year. It was decided that in the event of rain, we would hold our annual meeting at the VFW Club on Highway 46. If the weather is still bad at noon, we will hold the picnic at the same place rather than go back to the park.
- 2. The board adopted a budget for 1997 as follows:

\$1,000 - misc <u>\$4,000</u> - land acquisition \$5,000 - total budget

- 3. The board nominated two persons to fill the expired terms of Bev Hoium and Dana Gauthier. The board nominated Dana Gauthier to serve a three year term and Sheila Waldock to serve a three year term.
- 4. The board decided to contribute \$50 toward the annual picnic to be held on August 24.

The balance of the meeting was taken up in discussion in the lake planning grant. The grant agreement was reviewed and copies were furnished to the members of the board. General discussion was held as to the priority of the various areas and the types of information that should be obtained as part of the grant study. David Butler, chairman, was authorized to proceed with obtaining additional information. The first steps will be to obtain the following:

- 1. Adrial photographs of the areas
- 2. Additional information on land descriptions/measurements
- 3. Names of owners of various parcels
- Further information concerning the shoreland management ordinance being promigated by the Polk county
- 5. Further information pertaining to the current wetland

laws as they effect our areas

- 6. Additional information pertaining to the rules and regulations on weed cutting in the lakes
- 7. Review of the tax laws favoring conveyances of conservation easements to the District or to land conservation organizations for the District's benefit

The general thinking was that we should identify the specific land area in each of the 4 priority areas to be protected. There was also discussion about additional areas that are not included in our original 4 areas. A discussion was held about whether the areas could best be protected by ownership of the lands and fee title or through the use of conservation easements.

Steve McMahon was asked to complete his study of the bog areas and furnish them to us so we could include those in our report.

David Butler will make contact with Jeff Timmons, Polk County Conservation Officer, and other persons to obtain the information discussed herein. He will report back at the next meeting. He will prepare a preliminary report for the annual meeting on August 24.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

Respectfully submitted,

David Butler

HALF MOON LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT TREASURER'S REPORT JULY 13, 1996

CHECKING ACCOUNT #2201543 Balance on hand 6-8-96 Income:	j	\$816.49
June Interest	1.00	
July Interest	2.09	
State of Wisconsin *	7499.81	\$8319.39
Disbursement: Sherm Gardner	14.00	
Balance on hand 7-13-96		\$8305.39
(One uncashed check to Lake Fair for	\$25.00)	
*State of Wisconsin Funds: 7-13-96	\$7499.81	
SAVINGS ACCOUNT #3200526 Balance on hand 6-8-96 Income: June Interest July Interest	9.29 9.62	\$4249.68
Balance on hand 7-13-96		\$4268.59
SIX MONTH C Ds:	0	

September 1995	\$5,000
April 1996	\$5,000

HALF MOON LAKE PROTECTION AND REHABILITATION DISTRICT TREASURER'S REPORT JULY 13, 1996

CHECKING ACCOUNT #2201543		
Balance on hand 6-8-96		\$816.49
Income:		
June Interest	1.00	
July Interest	2.09	
State of Wisconsin *	7499.81	\$8319.39
	and a	
Disbursement:	1	
Sherm Gardner	14.00	
Balance on hand 7-13-96		\$8305.39

(One uncashed check to Lake Fair for \$25.00)

*State of Wisconsin Funds: 7-13-96 \$7499.81

SAVINGS ACCOUNT #3200526		
Balance on hand 6-8-96		\$4249.68
Income:		
June Interest	9.29	
July Interest	9.62	

Balance on hand 7-13-96

\$4268.59

SIX MONTH C Ds:

September 1995	\$5,000
April 1996	\$5,000
	10

10,000

HALF MOON LAKE PROTECTION & REHABILITATION DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS MEETING - JUNE 8, 1996

Those present: David Butler, Sherm Gardner, Art McMahon and Gordon Mommsen as chairman of the wetlands committee.

The board met at the cabin of David Butler on Half Moon Lake. The meeting was called to order by president, David Butler.

The minutes of the last board meeting were not available. The treasurer's report was given by Art McMahon.

The board discussed the following items:

2. . 13

- 1. Mary Martha Butler volunteered to act as chairperson of the summer picnic. The board decided to hold a picnic in conjunction with the annual meeting on August 24 immediately following the meeting at the public park. The board agreed to finance the rental of a tent for the picnic.
- 2. It was decided that no spring meeting be held in 1996.
- 3. The annual meeting was set for August 24, 1996. Notice must be mailed to members at least 10 days prior to the meeting and the notice of the meeting published twice with the first publication at least 15 days prior to the meeting. The notice must state the time and place of the meeting, names of the nominated new board members, a summary of the budget and any other business that is going to come before the meeting.
- 4. The board discussed the fact that the terms of Bev Hoium and Dana Gaultier will expire at the annual meeting. Discussion was held concerning nominees. It was recommended we talk to Shiela Waldoch about serving as a board member.
- 5. Dave Butler presented a fishing report with information he had gathered from the DNR.
- It was decided to send \$50 to help finance the publicity for the Polk-St. Croix county lakes fair to be held Saturday, July 20 at Cedar Lake.
- 7. Discussion was held concerning the installation of the overflow board in the dam. The board had been taken out by someone unknown and a new 12 inch board had been installed. This board has now been taken out and a new 6 inch board has been re-inserted. Discussion was held concerning creating a way to lock the board in place. Sherm Gardner has been meeting with Kenny Kellogg on this issue.
- 8. David Butler reported he had a conversation with Bruce Christensen, chairman of the Milltown Township, concerning 2

issues: the dam and the possibility of imposing a speed limit on boats on the lake. He said people have been complaining to the board about the excessive speed of a few boats on the lake. He said they are reviewing the matter. He said things have been worked out concerning the continuation of handling the board and the dam. Ken Kellogg has agreed to continue removing the board in the fall and re-inserting it in the spring.

- 9. David Butler reviewed the arrangement he had made with the Polk Burnett County Electric Co-op concerning the mailing out of the newsletter with the understanding that they could insert a one-page ad in the newsletter. Michelle
- 10. Sherm Gardner reported that he is continuing with the lake testing.
- 11. The board agreed to pay the amount required to re-instate our membership in the Polk County Association of Lakes.
- 12. Sherm Gardner reported that there are no beavers in Harder Creek north of the lake so we don't have any problem at the present time.
- 13. Dave Butler reported on the prospects of Polk County adopting a shore land management ordinance.
- 14. It was agreed that the next board of directors meeting be held on July 13, 1996, 10:00 a.m. at the cabin of David and Mary Martha Butler. It was agreed that at the next meeting we will take up the matter of the Lake Planning Grant Study II.

Respectfully submitted,

David Butler

HALF MOON LAKE PROTECTION AND **REHABILITATION DISTRICT TREASURER'S JUNE 8, 1996** REPORT

Checking account # 2201543

\$971.78

Balance on hand 8-10-95 - \$500,00 - Samuel. - \$39,00 - Sienie Income: Interest: 11.24 Other: 539.00 Expenses: 705.53 Balance on hand 5-12-96 \$816.49

Savings Account #3200526 Balance on hand 8-10-95 Income: Interest: 151.87 Other: 6,525.25 - Taxes -Expenses: Distinsements 500.00 Transfer to #2201543 5,000.00 September CD 5,000.00 April CD Balance on hand 5-12-96

\$8,072.56

\$4,249.68

CD's - 10,000